

**2001 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Amendment (AA-AB(LRBx4005/2))**

Received: **10/11/2001**

Received By: **kahlepj**

Wanted: **Today**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Jeff Stone (608) 266-8590**

By/Representing: **his office, governor, dept. of c**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **kahlepj**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Econ. Development - bus. dev.  
Econ. Development - misc.**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Rep.Stone@legis.state.wi.us**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

---

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

---

**Topic:**

Create an appropriation from the general fund equal to moneys transferred to the general fund related to airline loan guarantee program

---

**Instructions:**

See Attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kahlepj 10/11/2001	hhagen 10/11/2001		_____			
/1			jfrantze 10/11/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 10/11/2001	lrb_docadmin 10/11/2001	lrb_docadmin

Vers.    Drafted    Reviewed    Typed    Proofed    Submitted    Jacketed    Required

10/11/2001

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-AB(LRBx4005/2))

Received: 10/11/2001

Received By: kahlepj

Wanted: Today

Identical to LRB:

For: Jeff Stone (608) 266-8590

By/Representing: his office, governor, dept. of c

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: kahlepj

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Econ. Development - bus. dev.  
Econ. Development - misc.

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Stone@legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Create an appropriation from the general fund equal to moneys transferred to the general fund related to airline loan guarantee program

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kahlepj		<i>Jb</i> 10/11	<i>Jb</i>   <i>Sell</i> 10/11			

FE Sent For:

<END>

and it → create approx. for \$

transferred back from WHEOA

reserve fund in commerce -

as if \$475,000 is being paid

back over time (as it is not

needed for backing the airline

guarantee)



State of Wisconsin  
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRBa0725/

PJK:la

~~PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION~~

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL (LRB-4005/2)

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 4, line 18: after that line insert:

3 "SECTION 3m. 20.143 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.143 (1) (cm) *Economic development assistance*. A sum sufficient equal to the  
5 amounts transferred to the general fund under s. 234.93 (4) (a) that relate to the  
6 program under s. 234.80, but not exceeding \$475,000 in the aggregate, for grants  
7 under ss. 560.145, 560.16, 560.175, and 560.26; for grants and loans under ss. 560.62,  
8 560.63, and 560.66; for loans under s. 560.147; for reimbursements under s. 560.167;  
9 and for providing assistance under s. 560.06."

10 2. Page 9, line 4: after that line insert:

11 "SECTION 15c. 560.06 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act 16,  
12 is amended to read:

1           560.06 (2) In each fiscal year, the department shall provide \$100,000 from the  
2           appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (c), (cm), and (ie) in assistance to the nonprofit  
3           organization specified in sub. (1) that provides assistance to organizations and  
4           individuals in urban areas. Notwithstanding sub. (1), the department shall use the  
5           moneys authorized under this subsection in accordance with the memorandum of  
6           understanding under sub. (1) and shall ensure that the nonprofit organization  
7           provides assistance to organizations and individuals in an area that includes the city  
8           of Beloit.

History: 2001 a. 16.

9           **SECTION 15e.** 560.145 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

10           560.145 (1) GRANTS. (intro.) Subject to sub. (3), the department may make a  
11           grant to a person from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (c) and  
12           (cm) for the capitalization of a revolving loan fund if all of the following apply:

History: 1997 a. 237.

13           **SECTION 15f.** 560.147 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

14           560.147 (1) LOANS. (intro.) Subject to sub. (4), the department may make a loan  
15           to a person from the appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (c), (cm), and (ie) for a project  
16           described in sub. (2) if all of the following apply:

History: 1997 a. 237.

17           **SECTION 15h.** 560.16 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

18           560.16 (2) (a) From the appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (c), (cm), and (ie), the  
19           department may make grants to existing business groups for a feasibility study to  
20           investigate the reorganization or new incorporation of an existing business as an  
21           employee-owned business and for professional services to implement the study.

History: 1985 a. 29; 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16; 1997 a. 27.

22           **SECTION 15j.** 560.167 (2) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin

23           Act 16, is amended to read:

1           560.167 (2) (intro.) Subject to subs. (2m) and (5), the department may make  
2 reimbursements totaling no more than \$100,000 in a fiscal year from the  
3 appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (c), (cm), and (ie) to eligible businesses for any of  
4 the following:

5 History: 2001 a. 16.

**SECTION 15m.** 560.175 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

6           560.175 (2) Subject to subs. (3) and (6), the department may make a grant from  
7 the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (c) and (cm) to a person to fund  
8 an early planning project.

9 History: 1999 a. 9.

**SECTION 15p.** 560.26 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

10           560.26 (1) (intro.) Subject to sub. (3), the department shall make grants from  
11 the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (c) and (cm) to the Wisconsin  
12 Procurement Institute if all of the following apply:

13 History: 1999 a. 9.

**SECTION 15r.** 560.61 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

14           560.61 (1) Make a grant or loan to an eligible recipient for a project that meets  
15 the criteria for funding under s. 560.605 (1) and (2) and under s. 560.62, 560.63,  
16 560.65, or 560.66, whichever is appropriate, from the appropriations under s. 20.143  
17 (1) (c), (cb), (cm), and (ie).

18 History: 1987 a. 27, 399; 1989 a. 31, 335; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 75; 1995 a. 27, 417; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9.

**SECTION 15s.** 560.61 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

19           560.61 (3) Make a grant under s. 560.16 from the appropriations under s.  
20 20.143 (1) (c), (cm), and (ie) if the board determines that the grant meets the  
21 requirements of s. 560.16.”

22 History: 1987 a. 27, 399; 1989 a. 31, 335; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 75; 1995 a. 27, 417; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9.

(END)

D-note  
Date

00725/1  
R.K. hnh

Because the development reserve fund transfers  
~~the~~ amendment creates a new ~~to~~ the "development fund" appropriation, this  
 cannot be made directly to the "development fund" appropriation in commerce that ~~is~~  
 commerce  
~~is~~ has the same purposes as  
 the "development fund" appropriation.  
 Not because we do not know ~~the timing~~ the timing  
 of the ~~amounts~~ amounts of the transfers from  
~~the~~ WTEDEA's development reserve  
 fund, this appropriation is a  
 general fund appropriation  
 sum sufficient / equal to the amount  
 transferred to the general fund that  
 relate  
 to the new airline loan  
 guarantee  
 guarantee program.

PJK



**DRAFTER'S NOTE**  
**FROM THE**  
**LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBa0725/1dn  
PJK:hmh:jf

October 11, 2001

Because the development reserve fund transfers cannot be made directly to the "development fund" appropriation, this amendment creates a new appropriation in commerce that has the same purposes as the "development fund" appropriation. Because we do not know the timing or the amounts of the transfers from WHEDA's development reserve fund, this appropriation is a sum sufficient general fund appropriation equal to the amount transferred to the general fund that relate to the new airline loan guarantee program.

Pamela J. Kahler  
Senior Legislative Attorney  
Phone: (608) 266-2682  
E-mail: [pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us](mailto:pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us)